#### **Objective**

A position in video production/multimedia design

#### **Summary**

Over 10 years in Video Production and Multimedia Design, specializing in pre-production, production, post production, Adobe Creative Suite and Script Writing. Filmed B-roll and 5 interviews while at Ariba, staying within budget and deadlines. AAS Multimedia Design and Production - Audio/Video. Detail-oriented, efficient, committed to highest quality.

#### Skills & Software Knowledge

- Digital Filming
- Script Writing
- Non-Linear Editing
- Web Design

- Photography
- Final Cut Pro
- Desktop Publishing
- HTML 5

- Affinity Suite
- Microsoft Office
- Adobe Creative Suite
- Motion

- Google Docs
- iWork Suite
- Audio Engineering
- Graphic Design

### Work Experience

### Videographer (Freelance) | Crookedhalo January 2005 - Present

- Production Assistant for hundreds of shoots with area tech companies
- Primary and second camera man
- Audio engineering and recording
- Video editing
- Print and graphic design

## Marketing Videographer | Mountz Inc. October 2012 - July 2016

- Raised YouTube traffic to related channels by 10%-15%
- Created over 100 videos 65 product videos, 20 how to video, and 15 interviews
- Created 50 pieces of print media
- Designed four event websites
- Resident photographer

# Production Assistant Intern | Lives of Styles T.V. June 2012 - September 2012

- Production assistant on live shoot
- Manage audio equipment on live shoot
- B-roll filming for live shoot
- Editing for web video
- Reorganizing and filter databases

## Video Intern | Ariba April 2012 - May 2012

- Production Assistant
- Filmed B-Roll footage
- Filmed and edit 5 interviews
- · Created 10 online slideshows, with audio syncing.

### Work Experience (cont.)

# Education Coordinator | CMAP March 2009 - September 2009

- Taught over 40 kids and young adults video production skills
- Audio/video editing for 20 video packages
- Developed promotional materials
- Developed video production handbook

### Lab Assistant | MC2 Studios September 2006 - June 2007

- Video production and editing for school departments
- Created video library and database
- Provided assistance to other multimedia students
- Computer and video equipment maintenance

### **Education**

# Lake Washington Technical College - Kirkland, WA

- AAS Multimedia Design and Production Audio/Video
- AAS Multimedia Design Graphics Design
- AAS Multimedia Design Print Design